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Rivera, Maribel

From: Fictitious Name Address Change

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 1:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW:. MO7000000873 Address Changes
Sincerely,

Sean P. Toner
Division of Corporations
850-245-6989

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Fiorida Secretary of Slate, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Cindy Adams [mailto:c.adams@voicesystemslic.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 10:45 AM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: MO7000000873 Address Changes

Address change: 3708 Thomas Drive, Panama City Beach, FL 32417 \/

Mailing Address: PO Box 9434, Panama City Beach, FL 32417-9434 /

-

Mailing Address for Cindy Adams Agent: PO Box 9434, Panama City Beach, FL. 32417-9434 /@

Sorry, sent earlier without the document number. ?QL/

Cindy Adams Main- 850-233-3535

wiww.voicesystemsllc.com The information contained in this message and any attachment may
be proprietary, confidential, and privileged or subject to the work product doctrine and
thus protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this message and
deleting it and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.
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